1400 Kec. .“!I %g IHH U G Ralph W. Bilby, President

250 Watts Lee Little, Manager
\/

Jan. 6, 1943.

Kermit Geary
R.F.D. # 2,
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Geary:

Ihis is to verify your reception of Radio Broadcasting
Station KTUC from 1:32 to 1:42 A. M, on December 19th,
1942. Your report checks against our program log.

KTUC operates with power of 250 watts on 1400 kc. We
are using Western Electric transmitter feeding 181 foot
vertical radistor. We wish to thark you very much for
your report.

Yours truly, e
A
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C. Livingstone,

Operstor, KTUE
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